
UNITED NATIONS NATIONS UNIES 

NACIONES UNIDAS 

OFFICE OF THE UN OEPUTY SPEOAl REPRESENTATIVE OF TH UN SeCRETARY-GENERAl FOR SUDAN 

UN RESIDENT AND HUMANITARIAN COORDINATOR 

Our Ref.· ODSRSG/HUM,05.05,03/NAE/09/ S'6 

24 November 2009 

Subject: Joint Programme on Creating Opportunities for Youth Employment in 
Sudan 

J)ear Ms. De Colen, 

Tn 'aliontll. Ie ring ommitl(: f, r th~ Joint f'roKrclmnll! (In 're(/(illg () J/ (Jrfunilles lor rOll/ii 

Emplu 'IlH'nI in •'lui II h Id it. •C ond medino n 8 'm'cmber _00 aft r th Pr jeer rVlanngemcnt 
M 'ting n 5 emb r 2009 \ hi h you and ara Ft:IT'r Oli r lIu au od d. The 
i' ion Re rt '0 en 0 d . th Proj ct anag ment 'ommiu e nod appro d by th 

ati nal Ie ring 'ommitte as a UI porting d cum nt to the original Joint Pro",ramm Document. 

Please find the minul. fboth meeting ene/o. d, 

In i ofth' pproval. ""e would like to flicially bring w your attention two amendments to U,C 
pr ~cct do 'umen!. Th' prop. d amendm nlS w re i cuss f with y u during th rieting giv n by 
U ID and in Ihe Proj cl ana ~Illenl mn in you attended during your mi . 'ion t udan. 

Fir·n . we r qu t a i.··monlh n o. t . len ion 10 the duration of projct implcllcnlmion which 
u ha e kindly appr v d in principl ubje to the SUbllis ion of a formal rcqu 'I. In ~ffi ct Ihe period 

orim IcmcnL3ti n omm nced July 2009, at' r the flu lear's funds wer r I u, d to hc ag nci s in lUll 

~OOl) and hene . impl mcntulion will end n Junc 20 II, 

Secon I . we would like to infonn you of the change or ne or he target sta err 

implementation in Ih orth. fr rn byci t onh Kordofan. The hange wus re oml nded by the 

Go ernm nt. oncurred b . th R and incorporated b the Inc ption Mission r port. 



Thank y u for your i..ind all'mion and ~ "forwar to ret.: I Vln", y ur favoura Ie r I} soon. 

B I regard.. 

Residcn and Humanilarian oordin·tor 

• S. 1 hie D' nen 

Dir I r 

DG A hi emenL 'und 

United i 'ations. . t. 

.p cial Rcprcscnlativ • of Ihe 

l Jnited Nati n. .udal 
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From: Sophie De Caen <sophie.de.caen@undp.org>
 
Sent: Mon, 11/30/2009 2:25pm
 
To: Ameerah Haq <haqa@un.org>
 
Cc: c.sakho@unido.org ; Clark Soriano <clark.soriano@undp.org> ; Nahla Abu Eissa <abueissa@un.org> ;
 
Blanca Lopez <blanca.lopez@undp.org> ; Melanie Hauenstein <hauenstein@un.org> ; Sara Ferrer Olivella
 
<sara.ferrer.olivella@undp.org>
 
Subject: RE: Joint Programme on Creating Opportunities for Youth Employment in Sudan
 

Dear Ameerah, 

Thank you very much for the letter. The six month no cost extension is approved and we
 
appreciate being informed of the change in location. Best regards, Sophie
 

Sophie de Caen 

Director 

~ cid:image001.gif@01C932C5. 

Tel: 1-212-906-6005 

Fax: 1-212-906-5307 

Email: sophie.de.caen@undp.org 

Website: www.undp.org/mdgf 

MDG-F Secretariat 

One United Nations Plaza, DC-1-2162 

New York, NY USA 10017 

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=43dd984eb1&view=pt&search=inbox&th=12c15c... 11/4/2010 


